

OFFICE OF
PLANNING, ZONING AND
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
108 Sherman Street
Telephone (605) 578-2082
Fax (605) 578-2084



Kevin Kuchenbecker
Historic Preservation Officer
Telephone (605) 578-2082
kevin@cityofdeadwood.com

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 21, 2021
To: Deadwood City Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Bob Nelson, Jr., Public Works Director
Jeramy Russell, Planning & Zoning Administrator
Re: Deadwood Event Complex Phase III

Staff is requesting permission from the City Commission to pay BDTAID, Inc. for Phase III: Design Intent for the Deadwood Event Complex in the amount of \$2,850.00 to be paid from HP Capital Assets Event Complex line item.

RECOMMENDATION

Recommend City Commission to approve permission to pay BDTAID, Inc. for Phase III: Design Intent for the Deadwood Event Complex in the amount of \$2,850.00 to be paid from HP Capital Assets Event Complex line item.